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Dear Mr. Waldner;

Re:  Brightstone Colony Wastewater Treatment Lagoon — Liner Approval
Environment Act Licence No. 3019

This is further to liner test results for the new wastewater treatment lagoon provided
by Jason Bunn of WSP on December 2, 2016. The liner’s hydraulic conductivity meets the
requirements of Clause 15 of the above licence, and so approval to operate the facility is
provided pursuant to Clause 18 of the Licence.

Record drawings for the facility are required within four months of the date of this
letter as noted in Clause 14 b) of the licence.

In a letter of March 11, 2014 to Jason Bunn, the Director approved a short term
alteration to the effluent phosphorus limit in the above licence to allow a trial of a proposed
trickle discharge strategy. This alteration to the requirement of Clause 22 ¢) of the licence
applies to the first year of operation of the facility, also referenced as one year after the
approval of operation of the facility. For clarity, since the forcemain of the facility will not be
installed until the summer of 2017, the approval for the trial trickle discharge strategy will
extend for one year after the facility becomes operational, so that a complete fill and
discharge cycle can be included in the trial.

If you have any questions regarding these matters, please contact me at
Bruce. Webb@gov.mb.ca or by telephone at (204) 945-7021.

Yours sincerely,

5
Bruce Webb, P. Eng.

Water Development and Control
Assessment Officer

c Jason Bunn, WSP
Don Labossiere/ Donna Smiley/ Dianne Oertel, Environmental Compliance
and Enforcement Branch
Public Registries




